MANALI DESAI

+ (91) 9890970959 manalid@icloud.com

Kolhapur, Maharashtra, (IN)

PROFILE:

Adaptable professional with 3+ years of experience of teaching in the field of English Literature and Language. An enthusiastic educator with proven knowledge of course design and curriculum development. Looking to contribute my knowledge and skills in an institution that offers a genuine for career progression.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE :

• **Trainer (Part-time)** The Language Network / *January 2022*

• English Lecturer (Post-Graduation Department) KLE Society's Lingaraj College, Belgaum / January 2022

• English Language and Soft Skills Trainer (Part-time) AlphaBoard, Mumbai / June 2021 - October 2021

• English Language and Soft Skills Trainer (Part-time) Puja Awachat's English Training Academy, Pune / April 2021 - Present

• Cambridge Assessment International Education Teacher VIBGYOR, Kolhapur / February 2020 - April 2021

• Visiting Faculty for Business Communication CSIBER - MBA Department, Kolhapur / September 2020 - January 2021

• **Programme Director** DURGA Social Enterprise, Bengaluru / *June 2018 - June 2019*

• Radio Jockey Radio Active, Bengaluru / June 2018 - June 2019

EDUCATION :

TESOL / TEFL (International Post Graduate Diploma) Asian College of Teachers, Mumbai / 2021 - 2023

Master of Arts (MA) in English Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune / 2019 - 2021

Post Graduate Diploma in Educational Administration Symbiosis University, Pune / 2019 - 2021

Post Graduate Diploma in Translation

Shivaji University, Kolhapur / 2019 - 2020

Triple Majors in English Literature, Psychology and Journalism Jain University, Bengaluru / 2016 - 2019

Higher Secondary School Certificate D.D Shinde Sarkar College, Kolhapur / 2014 - 2016

Secondary School Certificate Dr. D.Y Patil's Academy - Shantiniketan, Kolhapur / 2014

INTERNATIONAL INTERNSHIPS:

- Sri Lanka, Colombo / International Internship through AIESEC Global Volunteer Programme, Sri Lanka for Human Rights Project FORTE
- Romania, Bucharest / Discover Schools Programme organised by AIESEC

PUBLICATIONS:

- Visual Travel Narratives Have Played a Vital Part in Enhancing One's Perspective of "Far Away Lands" National Journal.
- Cultural Responses to Bodily Experiences of Women paperback, One Day Multidisciplinary National Seminar on Women in Transition : Literature
- Dhangar Community : A Study of Interdependence Between the Mythologies and the Lifestyle in the Rural Part of North-West Karnataka and South Tip of Maharashtra International Journal for Research in Social Sciences, ISSN: 2219-196

AWARDS :

- Miss MUN 2016 Award Rotary International Model United Nations 2016, representing Vietnam.
- Miss MUN 2018 Award Rotary International Model United Nations, 2018, representing India.
- Best Research Paper Award One Day National Seminar, Presidency College, Bangalore.

IMPORTANT PARTICIPATION:

- Pre-Congress Workshop held by Medicina Alternative, Colombo, Sri Lanka.
- National Leadership Development Summit 2017, Gandhinagar, Gujarat
- Pedagogy of Environmental Studies, National Council of Educational Research and Training
- LD_Integrating Gender in the Teaching Learning Process, by The Administration of Union Territory of Ladakh